

EagleRockPEM Resource

From: KAY Jim (AREVA US) [Jim.Kay@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 6:39 AM
To: Lemont, Stephen
Subject: RE: Northwind Scope of Work

I've directed my team to develop an EIS level of detail document. This will address your needs as well.

Sent by GoodLink (www.good.com)

-----Original Message-----

From: Lemont, Stephen [<mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 06:16 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: KAY Jim (AREVA US)
Cc: Reilly, Breeda
Subject: RE: Northwind Scope of Work

Jim,

A final decision on whether or not NRC will be the lead agency for an EIS that in some way includes BLM has not yet been made, although as you know, BLM requested such an arrangement in its October 22, 2009 letter. We have a call set up with BLM for the end of this week to further discuss that matter. However, whether or not BLM is involved in NRC's EIS process, the information AREVA provides would still need to fully meet NRC requirements and to be at an EIS level of detail.

Steve

From: KAY Jim (AREVA US) [<mailto:Jim.Kay@areva.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 5:58 AM
To: Lemont, Stephen
Subject: RE: Northwind Scope of Work

Does this mean that you've made a decision and you will be the lead agency? One EIS covering both? I'm traveling this morning and will discuss further this afternoon. Look forward to meeting you.

Sent by GoodLink (www.good.com)

-----Original Message-----

From: Lemont, Stephen [<mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 05:03 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: KAY Jim (AREVA US)
Cc: Reilly, Breeda; Biwer, Bruce M.; EagleRockHrgFile Resource
Subject: RE: Northwind Scope of Work

Thanks, Jim. I look forward to meeting you and other AREVA staff and to seeing that scope of work tomorrow. I hope we can keep it because I would very much like to review it thoroughly and for Argonne to be able to review it too.

I do have the following comments right off about what you say below:

* What Northwind produces and the ER supplement you provide must address both BLM and NRC issues and requirements, not just BLM's. It is likely that NRC will prepare an EIS that BLM will use, and that BLM will not produce its own NEPA document. Therefore, compliance with both NRC and BLM requirements is critical. Preparing your ER supplement to NRC in a "BLM NEPA compliant reformat" may not be sufficient for NRC's needs.

* You mention that Northwind will prepare a single Environmental Assessment (EA) report. Again, please remember that NRC is preparing an EIS, not an EA; and that the level of detail Northwind provides must be the level of detail suitable for an EIS. Typically, EAs go into much less detail than do EIS's and, of course, are significantly shorter in length.

* You also state that the information will be provided in a format for easy inclusion into the EIS. That's great, but please remember that NRC does not put applicants' inputs directly into our EIS's without first conducting a detailed review and independent verification of those materials, and presenting applicants with RAIs if necessary.

I believe that we will still need the conference call with AREVA and Northwind to discuss all this (with that conference call also including discussion of NRC's comments and questions on your October 15th ER supplement). During our weekly call on Monday, we talked about doing that next week, sometime on Monday or on Thursday or Friday; and that you were going to check with Northwind and others at AREVA for their availability. Please get back to me as soon as possible with some good times for that call so that I can set it up.

Thanks again.

Steve

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D.
Senior Environmental Project Manager
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs
Mail Stop: T-8F5
Washington, DC 20555-0001
Telephone: 301-415-5163
Fax: 301-415-5369
Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

From: KAY Jim (AREVA US) [<mailto:Jim.Kay@areva.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Lemont, Stephen; Reilly, Breeda
Subject: Northwind Scope of Work

Steve/Breeda,

I will have something for you to read at tomorrow's meeting with DOE. This will describe Northwind's scope of work and what they are producing for us. Essentially, North Wind will prepare a single Environmental Assessment (EA) report that discusses the affected environmental and environmental consequences of building the transmission corridors. This will be prepared in a BLM NEPA compliant format for easy inclusion into the EIS. I expect we will submit their document as a supplement to our ER.

Jim

Jim Kay
Licensing Manager
Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility
AREVA Enrichment Services LLC
400 Donald Lynch Boulevard
Marlborough, MA 01752
Tel: 508-573-6554 (office)
508-641-5375 (cellphone)
Fax: 508-573-6007
jim.kay@areva.com<blocked::mailto:jim.kay@areva.com>

Hearing Identifier: AREVA_Eagle_Rock_LA_Public
Email Number: 10

Mail Envelope Properties (BC417D9255991046A37DD56CF597DB713895E8)

Subject: RE: Northwind Scope of Work
Sent Date: 11/5/2009 6:38:43 AM
Received Date: 11/5/2009 6:38:45 AM
From: KAY Jim (AREVA US)

Created By: Jim.Kay@areva.com

Recipients:
"Lemont, Stephen" <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: AUSLYNCMX02.adom.ad.corp

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	4926	11/5/2009 6:38:45 AM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: